JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: August 1, 2022

TO: Principals
Assistant Principals

FROM: Michael Anderson, Associate Superintendent
Travis Hamblin, Director of Student Services

SUBJECT: Free Webinars through Panorama

The following free webinars are available for you or any of your staff:
e Live Demo: Data-driven SEL
o Wednesday August 24, 2-2:45pm ET
o Explore the connection between SEL and the ABC’s (attendance, behavior, and course
performance) and learn better how to support the whole child
o Register HERE
e Leaping Forward: A Panorama Virtual Summit for Student Success
o Thursday August 11
o Join this one-day free virtual conference that will bring together thought leaders, researchers,
and practitioners to explore what it takes to “leap forward” into action through topics such as
positive relationships, SEL & emotionally inclusive classrooms, behavior support, and
interventions.
o Register HERE
e On-Demand: Building Awareness, Commitment & Ownership for SEL in Your District
o Achieving success with the magic trifecta of family engagement, strong teacher-student
relationships, and student sense of belonging through using data to build interest and buy-in.
o Watch HERE
e On-Demand: Live Demo: Tools, Systems, and Insights for Positive Behavior
o District’s have been expressing a clear need for simple and effective tools to log behavior data,
reveal key insights, and pair it together with other key data and interventions in a
comprehensive MTSS data solution. Join this live demo to see a powerful platform built to
support educators by empowering students to thrive
o Watch HERE
e On-Demand: Building Efficacy to Strengthen MTSS
o For MTSS to change student outcomes, it's essential to build human processes and protocols
around taking action on the data to support students. Watch this webinar to hear from school and
district teams working together to deliver excellence and equity for every student. (60 min)
o Watch HERE

Access all of Panorama’s Webinars HERE
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